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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Tom Graf <tom@grafcon.us>
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:47 PM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Andrew Warner
Subject: Fwd: Filbert St
Attachments: oak2_valve box excavation_052118_field sketch2.jpg; oak2_valve box excavation_

052118_pic1.jpg; oak2_valve box excavation_052118_field sketch1.jpg; Filbert Street 
Valve Box location.PDF

Keith - attached are some sketches and a photo of the valve box location.  I hope to send additional photos later 
today. 

 

The box is located approximately between Borings B-30 and B-31, under the sidewalk area.  The samples are 
taken to see if it extends into the property. 

 

Hope the have some results late today, with follow-up data tomorrow and Thursday.  Work at that location has 
been halted. 

 

Best, 

Tom 

 

 

--  

Tom Graf 
GrafCon 
P.O. Box 1105 

Tiburon, CA 94920 
415-290-5034 
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